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Cenise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sant: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:52 AM

To Loganathan Agoram; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLZ35608

Cear Logan,

The market value for SLZ 35608 is $95K — 96K(est) as at Jan 2020

Bzt Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LitK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Paone: 6256-3561 | emall; sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315
8k 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenug 1, #02-25 | S(aGE933)

From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 10:50 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Market Value for SLZ35608

Hi Team,
Any updates for the Market Value?
Thank you.

Logan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186
F +65 6725 0853

E loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg

B Tect B

insurance . e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims 465 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

~490 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singaporg Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

hudgetdirect.com.sq



Denise TaI SM‘“! ——

From: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 3:12 PM

T Admin-D (LKKAuUto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: Market Value for SLZ35608

Importance: High

Hi Team,

Can we get the Market Value for vehicle SLZ35608

Date of accident is 11/01/2020.

Owier 10 Type:

O 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vihicle No;

Vahicie to be Exported:

Venicle Make:

Wehicks Model;

Primary Colour

Manufacturing Yaar:

Engiie Mo

Chartis Mo

Mlascirmam Power Chutplt:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date.

Fiest Rugfstration Dake:

Trarater Cant:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Perind(Yaarsh

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount: _
The infarmation contained hersin B correct av 2t 14 Jan J020

Thank you
Fegards,

l.ogan
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2186
F +65 6725 0853

E |loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg
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